
 

 
 

Brawley City Council & 
Successor Agency to Brawley 

Community Redevelopment Agency 
Special Meeting Agenda 

Monday, October 14, 2019 6:00 PM 
City Council Chambers 

383 Main Street 
Brawley, California 92227 

 
Donald L. Wharton, Mayor                                              Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
Norma Kastner-Jauregui, Mayor Pro-Tempore            William S. Smerdon, City 
Luke Hamby, Council Member                                            Attorney/City Treasurer 
Sam Couchman, Council Member  Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager/ 
George A. Nava, Council Member                                               Executive Director 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
INVOCATION    
  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 



 

1. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS (Not to exceed 4 minutes) this is the 
 time for the public to address the Council on any item not appearing on the 
 agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council. The 
 Mayor will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state 
 your name for the record. You are not allowed to make personal attacks on 
 individuals or make comments which are slanderous or which may invade an 
 individual’s personal privacy. Please direct your questions and comments to  
 the City Council. 
 
a. Introduction of Public Works Employees Jared Jaramillo and Jorge Valle 
 Gonzalez by Public Works Director Guillermo Sillas.  
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA Items are approved by one motion. Council Members or 
 members of the public may request consent items be considered separately at a 
 time determined by the Mayor.  
 
a. Accounts Payable: October 3, 2019  Pgs 5-13 
    October 10, 2019  Pgs 14-23 
 
b. Approve Final Parcel Map (PM19-05) – 1543 A Street  Pgs 25-30  
 

c. Approve Final Parcel Map (PM19-05) – 1635 C Street  Pgs 31-40 
 
3. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
a. The City Council shall hear comments from all interested persons on the issue of 
 whether or not to impose the terms of the City’s last, best and final offer made to 
 Teamsters Local 542 following the exhaustion of impasse procedures.   
 Pgs 41-44 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
a. Discussion and Potential Action to Adopt Resolution No. 2019 -   : Resolution of 
 the City Council of the City of Brawley, California Imposing the Terms of the 
 City’s Last, Best and Final Offer Made to the Teamsters Local 542 Following 
 Exhaustion of Impasse Procedures.  Pgs 45-46    
 
b. Discussion and Potential Action re: Brawley Assembly of God’s Request to 
 Waive the Applicable $500 Minimum Road Closure Fee for the Fall Festival on 
 October 30, 2019.  Pgs 47-50 
 
c. Discussion and Potential Action to Approve a Contract with Bachtel Wastewater 
 Engineers for Professional Engineering Services in the Amount of $185,450 and 
 a total not to exceed sum of $234,650.  Pgs 51-69 
 



 

d. Discussion and Potential Action to Approve the Deposit of $761,700 in 
 Development Impact Fees for Streets Payable to Imperial Irrigation District for 
 the Construction Phase of the Best Canal Pipeline Phase 1 Project.   Pgs 70-84   
 
e. Discussion and Staff Direction re: Potential Special Meeting and Date for City 

Council Re-Organization. 
 
5. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 
 
a. Guillermo Sillas, City Engineer/Public Works Director 
 

i) Emergency Construction at the Brawley Water Treatment Plant 1) to 
Replace Components of Two Sedimentation Basins and 2) to Recondition 
Water Distribution Pumps and Motors 422 and 423 

 ii) Emergency Installation of Traffic Signal at Cesar Chavez and Main Street 
  
6. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
 
a. Attendance Summary & Minutes for City of Brawley Boards/Commissions from  
 July 1 thru September 30, 2019. 
 
 1) Brawley Airport Advisory Commission   Pgs 85-86   
 2) Brawley Parks & Recreation Commission  Pgs 87-92   
 3) Brawley Planning Commission  Pgs 93-97   
 4) Brawley Library Board of Trustees  Pgs 98-102  
 
7. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS  
  
8. CITY MANAGER REPORT 
 
9. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
10. CITY CLERK REPORT 
 
11. CLOSED SESSION 
 
POTENTIAL LITIGATION (C.G.C. Section §54956.9) 
 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – Two (2) Cases 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

EXISTING LITIGATION (C.G.C. §54956.9) 
 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – Two (2) Cases 

 
i. Frankie Rodriguez, Pablo C. Lopez, Marco A. Garcia, Omar 
 Balderas, Gerardo Vindiola, David Villalobos, Julian Jimenez, 
 Ricardo Rosales, Daniel Atondo, David Siquieroz, Jonathan 
 Gutierrez, Anthony Padilla, Julio Velasquez, Roberto Orozco, 
 Mariano C. Valenzuela, Jr., Raul Bernal, Ralph Walker, Jose Limon 
 and Pete Guzman, on behalf of themselves and all other 
 employees similarly situated vs. City of Brawley.  
   
ii. Brawley Public Safety Employee Association, Jeremy Schaffer, 
 David Holetz, Jorge Garibay, Darlene Garcia, Dennise Montano, 
 Nathan Montes-Gonzalez, Karla Razo, Daniel Swithenbank, Daniel 
 Schleyer, Ricardo Gutierrez, Juan Morales, Ana Amaya, Brian 
 Harsany, Angelica Garcia, Martha Garcia, Javier Martinez, Jake 
 Yuhas, Dean Beckwith, Ricardo Valdez, David Pham, Stephen 
 James Dyroff, Adriana Ruiz, Jon Dellinger, Isaac Romo, Jesse 
 Yuhas, Susanne Nickel, Rudy H. Nunez, Diana Diaz, Sixto Moreno, 
 Joon Kim, Francisco Mendoza, Maghen Caudill, Regina Kim vs. 
 City of Brawley.  

 
ADJOURNMENT Regular Meeting, Tuesday November 5, 2019 @ 6:00 PM, 383 
Main Street, Brawley, California. Supporting Documents are available for public review 
in the Office of the City Clerk, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California 92227 - Monday 
through Friday during Regular Business Hours; Individuals who require special 
accommodations are requested to give 48 hours prior notice.  Contact: Office of the City 
Clerk @ 760-351-3080. 
        
        Alma Benavides, City Clerk 



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

R
'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

P
A

R
C

E
L

 
M

A
P

 
N

O
.
 
 
1

9
-
0

5

A
C

T
I
N

G
 
C

I
T

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
:

C
I
T

Y
 
C

L
E

R
K

'
S

 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
:

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

:

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
EN

GI
NE

ER
S

Dy
na

mi
c

P
L
A

N
N

I
N

G
 
D

I
R

E
C

T
O

R
'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

B
A

S
I
S

 
O

F
 
B

E
A

R
I
N

G
:

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

 
O

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                DAVID BELTRAN   L.S. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILED THIS      DAY OF            , 2019  AT           , IN BOOK       OF PARCEL  MAPS, AT PAGE        , AT THE REQUEST OF DYNAMIC CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. FEE: DOCUMENT:								 CHUCK STOREY, COUNTY RECORDER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PORTION OF THE SOUTH   OF BLOCK B, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 2,  12 OF BLOCK B, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 2,  IN THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAURICIO LAM, PLS 8440

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RE-SUBDIVISION OF THE FOLLOWING: THE EAST 60 FEET OF THE SOUTH HALF OF BLOCK B OF BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 2, AS DEPICTED ON MAP NO. 220 FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF IMPERIAL COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. ALMA BENAVIDES, CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA, HEREBY STATE THAT THE CITY COUNCIL IN AND FOR THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, HAVE APPROVED THIS PARCEL MAP, CONSISTING OF TWO SHEETS, AS THE OFFICIAL MAP OF THIS PARCEL.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS WERE RECORDED CONCURRENTLY WITH THIS PARCEL MAP AS OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, IN SUPPORT OF THIS PARCEL MAP: TITLE:  SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE         INSTRUMENT NO.               .  SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE         INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:  OWNER'S CERTIFICATE            INSTRUMENT NO.               .  OWNER'S CERTIFICATE            INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:  TAX CERTIFICATE                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  TAX CERTIFICATE                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:	                               INSTRUMENT NO.               .                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:	                               INSTRUMENT NO.               .                               INSTRUMENT NO.               . INSTRUMENT NO.               .               .

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT THE REQUEST OF SIERRA-MARE ENTERPRISES, INC., A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION, ON MAY 2019.  I HEREBY STATE THAT THIS PARCEL MAP SUBSTANTIALLY CONFORMS TO THE APPROVED OR CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE MAP, IF ANY.  I, HEREBY STATE THAT ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE OF THE CHARACTER AND OCCUPY THE POSITIONS INDICATED, AND THAT THE MONUMENTS ARE SUFFICIENT TO ENABLE THE SURVEY TO BE RETRACED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, MAURICIO LAM, ACTING CITY SURVEYOR OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS MAP; AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN IS SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME AS IT APPEARED ON THE TENTATIVE MAP, IF REQUIRED AND ANY APPROVED ALTERATIONS THEREOF; AND THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF LOCAL ORDINANCES AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 2, DIVISION 2, TITLE 7 OF GOVERNMENT CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA APPLICABLE AT THE TIME OF APPROVAL OF THE TENTATIVE MAP, IF REQUIRED, HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH; AND THAT I AM SATISFIED THAT THIS MAP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRAWLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALMA BENAVIDES, CITY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. GORDON R. GASTE, HEREBY STATE THAT THIS PARCEL MAP COMPLIES WITH THE TENTATIVE OR CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP, IF ANY, AS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRAWLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON R. GASTE, PLANNING DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS MAP IS THE NORTH 89°54'55" EAST, BETWEEN THESOUTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 78 AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF TRACT 78.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTING CITY SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURSUANT TO SECTION 66436 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE SIGNATURES OF THE FOLLOWING OWNERS OF EASEMENTS AND/OR OTHER INTERESTS HAVE BEEN OMITTED AS THEIR INTEREST CANNOT RIPEN INTO A FEE AND SAID SIGNATURES ARE NOT REQUIRED BY THE GOVERNING BODY. AN EASEMENT(S) FOR THE PURPOSES HEREIN STATED, AND RIGHT INCIDENTAL THERETO AS PROVIDED IN AN INSTRUMENT: GRANTED TO:     IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT. PURPOSE: 		RIGHT OF WAY FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF A POWER LINE AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES. RIGHT OF WAY FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF A POWER LINE AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES. RECORDING DATE:	APRIL 10, 1940 APRIL 10, 1940 RECORDING NO.:	IN BOOK 545, PAGE 384, OFFICIAL RECORDS IN BOOK 545, PAGE 384, OFFICIAL RECORDS AFFECTS: 		REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO SAID DOCUMENT FOR FULL PARTICULARS REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO SAID DOCUMENT FOR FULL PARTICULARS AN EASEMENT FOR PURPOSE HEREIN STATED, AND RIGHTS INCIDENTAL THERETO AS PROVIDED IN AN INSTRUMENT GRANTED TO:	COUNTY OF IMPERIAL COUNTY OF IMPERIAL PURPOSE: 		PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES  PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES  RECORDING DATE:	NOVEMBER 16, 1944 NOVEMBER 16, 1944 RECORDING NO.:	IN BOOK 630, PAGE 136, OFFICIAL RECORDS IN BOOK 630, PAGE 136, OFFICIAL RECORDS AFFECTS: 		REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO SAID DOCUMENT FOR FULL PARTICULARS. REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO SAID DOCUMENT FOR FULL PARTICULARS. AN EASEMENT AS SET FORTH IN AN INSTRUMENT  GRANTED TO:	NOT DISCLOSED OF RECORD.  REFERENCE IS MADE TO SAID DOCUMENT FOR 	NOT DISCLOSED OF RECORD.  REFERENCE IS MADE TO SAID DOCUMENT FOR 	 		PARTICULARS. PARTICULARS. PURPOSE: 		DRAIN DITCH AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES DRAIN DITCH AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES RECORDING DATE:	AUGUST 21, 1958 AUGUST 21, 1958 RECORDING NO.:	IN BOOK 1002, PAGE 596, OFFICIAL RECORDS IN BOOK 1002, PAGE 596, OFFICIAL RECORDS AFFECTS: 		THE NORTHERLY 8 FEET OF SAID LAND.THE NORTHERLY 8 FEET OF SAID LAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 8440

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0



N

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
EN

GI
NE

ER
S

Dy
na

mi
c

EASTERN

AVENUE

"
A
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

"
A
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

BEST ROAD

BLOCK  7

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  8

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  6

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  5

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  4

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  3

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  2

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  1

PER OM 1-40

"
C
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

"
C
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

"
B
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

PM
   1

0-2
4

P
A

R
C

E
L

 
M

A
P

 
N

O
.
 
 
1

9
-
0

5

L
E

G
E

N
D

:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL
 "A

"

BLOCK  A

PER OM 3-64
BLOCK  B

PER OM 3-64

BLOCK  C

PER OM 3-64

BLOCK  D

PER OM 3-64

BLOCK  E

PER OM 3-64

BLOCK  F

PER OM 3-64

BLOCK  G

PER OM 3-64

BLOCK  H

PER OM 3-64

R
I
V
E
R
 
D

R
I
V
E
 
 
(
A
D

L
E
R
 
R
O

A
D

)

D
E
T
A
I
L
 
"
A
"

"
A
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

PARCEL 2 PARCEL 1

BLOCK  C

PER OM 3-64

BLOCK  B

PER OM 3-64

26

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW COR TR 78 FOUND CONC CYL, DN 12" IN MONUMENT WELL FOR THE SW CORNER OF TR 78, PER PM 10-24, NOT ACCEPTED AS NW COR BRAWLEY SUB. NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" I.P, WITH TAG RCE 28447, IN MONUMENT WELL PER C.R.C. NO. 677.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" I.P, WITH TAG RCE 28447, IN MONUMENT WELL PER C.R.C. NO. 678.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" I.P, WITH TAG RCE 28447, IN MONUMENT WELL. ACCEPTED AS THE INTERSECTION OF CENTERLINE OF "A" STREET AND THE WEST LINE OF BEST ROAD.  NO REFERENCE FOUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'22"W 863.59'(S00°09'22"W 863.59 (R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N89°54'55"E 74.42'(N89°54'55"E 74.42'(R1)(N89°54'49"E 74.42'(R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'22"W 1523.97'(S00°09'22"W 1523.97' (R1)(N00°09'14"E 1524.01' (R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'33"E 2503.74'(N89°58'24"E 2503.63' (R1))(WEST 2501.70' (R3)(R4))

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°04'39"W 659.98'(S00°04'17"W 660.09' (R1)(S00°04'00"W 660.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING S89°58'01"W 2504.65'(S89°58'01"W 2504.61' (R1))

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PORTION OF THE SOUTH    OF BLOCK B, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 2,  12  OF BLOCK B, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 2,  IN THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY BOUNDARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1-1/4" IRON PIPE TAGGED L.S. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER PARCEL MAP IN BOOK 10 PAGE 24.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER PARCEL MAP IN BOOK 7 PAGE 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER OFFICIAL MAP IN BOOK 1 PAGE 40.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTHING FOUND. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTHING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°54'58"E 1906.44(N89°56'E 1906.20' (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER OFFICIAL MAP IN BOOK 3 PAGE 64.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°03'58"W 800.16'(S00°04'17"W 800.13' (R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'33"W 1907.26'(WEST 1905.70' (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°07'31"W 798.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°54'58"E 596.06'(N89°56'E 596.00 (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
296.03' (296.00(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.03' (300.00(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.09' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°08'27"E 398.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
398.93' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°08'27"E 797.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°56'46"W 300.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'33"W 1907.26'(WEST 1905.70' (R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'33"E 300.24'(WEST 300.00'(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°07'31"W 798.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°56'46"W 300.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
296.24' (296.00'(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.24' (300.00'(R4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.09' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°07'31"W 399.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°56'46"W60.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'42"W60.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL "A" IS OFFERED TO THE CITY OF BRAWLEY FOR PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT OF WAY PURPOSES. (1,799.99 SFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
±10,172.25 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
±10,172.20 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'33"W60.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CITY OF BRAWLEY PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT OF WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCE JOB: 610919         DATE:08/01/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
797.56' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.38' (660.38' R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.09' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW CORNER OF BLOCK 8 PER O.M. 1-40, SET BY SINGLE PROPORTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1-1/2-INCH IRON PIPE TAGGED "LS 5397", DN 5-INCHES,  ACCEPTED AS NE COR OF BLOCK H OF BRAWLEY SUB. NO. 2



27



28



29



30



31



S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

R
'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

P
A

R
C

E
L

 
M

A
P

 
N

O
.
 
 
1

9
-
0

4

A
C

T
I
N

G
 
C

I
T

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
:

C
I
T

Y
 
C

L
E

R
K

'
S

 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
:

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

:

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
EN

GI
NE

ER
S

Dy
na

mi
c

P
L
A

N
N

I
N

G
 
D

I
R

E
C

T
O

R
'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

B
A

S
I
S

 
O

F
 
B

E
A

R
I
N

G
S

:

32

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                DAVID BELTRAN   L.S. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILED THIS      DAY OF            , 2019  AT           , IN BOOK       OF PARCEL  MAPS, AT PAGE        , AT THE REQUEST OF DYNAMIC CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. FEE: DOCUMENT:								 CHUCK STOREY, COUNTY RECORDER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTH   OF THE WEST   OF BLOCK 3, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 1,  12 OF THE WEST   OF BLOCK 3, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 1,  12 OF BLOCK 3, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 1,  IN THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAURICIO LAM, PLS 8440

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RE-SUBDIVISION OF THE FOLLOWING: THE SOUTH HALF OF THE WEST HALF OF LOT 3, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 1, IN THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO MAP NO. 56 ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF IMPERIAL COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. ALMA BENAVIDES, CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA, HEREBY STATE THAT THE CITY COUNCIL IN AND FOR THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, HAVE APPROVED THIS PARCEL MAP, CONSISTING OF TWO SHEETS, AS THE OFFICIAL MAP OF THIS PARCEL.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS WERE RECORDED CONCURRENTLY WITH THIS PARCEL MAP AS OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, IN SUPPORT OF THIS PARCEL MAP: TITLE:  SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE         INSTRUMENT NO.               .  SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE         INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:  OWNER'S CERTIFICATE            INSTRUMENT NO.               .  OWNER'S CERTIFICATE            INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:  TAX CERTIFICATE                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  TAX CERTIFICATE                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:	                               INSTRUMENT NO.               .                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:	                               INSTRUMENT NO.               .                               INSTRUMENT NO.               . INSTRUMENT NO.               .               .

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT THE REQUEST OF SIERRA-MARE ENTERPRISES, INC., A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION, ON MAY 2019.  I HEREBY STATE THAT THIS PARCEL MAP SUBSTANTIALLY CONFORMS TO THE APPROVED OR CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE MAP, IF ANY.  I, HEREBY STATE THAT ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE OF THE CHARACTER AND OCCUPY THE POSITIONS INDICATED, AND THAT THE MONUMENTS ARE SUFFICIENT TO ENABLE THE SURVEY TO BE RETRACED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, MAURICIO LAM, ACTING CITY SURVEYOR OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS MAP; AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN IS SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME AS IT APPEARED ON THE TENTATIVE MAP, IF REQUIRED AND ANY APPROVED ALTERATIONS THEREOF; AND THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF LOCAL ORDINANCES AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 2, DIVISION 2, TITLE 7 OF GOVERNMENT CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA APPLICABLE AT THE TIME OF APPROVAL OF THE TENTATIVE MAP, IF REQUIRED, HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH; AND THAT I AM SATISFIED THAT THIS MAP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRAWLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALMA BENAVIDES, CITY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. GORDON R. GASTE, HEREBY STATE THAT THIS PARCEL MAP COMPLIES WITH THE TENTATIVE OR CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP, IF ANY, AS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRAWLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON R. GASTE, PLANNING DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY IS SOUTH 89°58'01" WEST WHICH IS THEBEARING OF THE CENTERLINE OF "C" STREET, ACCORDING TO THE MAP ON FILE IN BOOK 10, PAGE 24 OF PARCEL MAPS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTING CITY SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 8440

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0



N

L
E

G
E

N
D

:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
EN

GI
NE

ER
S

Dy
na

mi
c

PARCEL 1

EASTERN  AVENUE

EASTERN  AVENUE

"
A
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

"
A
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

BEST ROAD

BLOCK  7

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  8

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  6

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  5

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  4

PER OM 1-40
BLOCK  3

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  2

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  1

PER OM 1-40

E1/2 OF S1/2

BLOCK  3

PER OM 1-40

"
C
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

"
C
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

"
B
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

LO
TS

  1
3-2

2
PE

R 
OM

 6-
6

PM
   1

0-2
4

PM
   5

-15

P
A

R
C

E
L

 
M

A
P

 
N

O
.
 
 
1

9
-
0

4

"
C
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

PARCEL 2

PARCEL 3

PARCEL 4

BLOCK  4

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  2

PER OM 1-40

PM
   1

0-2
4

PA
RC

EL
 A

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL
 "A

"

D
E
T
A
I
L
 
"
A
"

33

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW COR TR 78 FOUND CONC CYL, DN 12" IN MONUMENT WELL FOR THE SW CORNER OF THE TRACT 78, PER PM 10-24, NOT ACCEPTED AS NW COR BRAWLEY SUB. NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY BOUNDARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1-1/4" IRON PIPE TAGGED L.S. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER PARCEL MAP IN BOOK 10 PAGE 24.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER PARCEL MAP IN BOOK 7 PAGE 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER OFFICIAL MAP IN BOOK 1 PAGE 40.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
±7,566.95 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" I.P, WITH TAG RCE 28447, IN MONUMENT WELL PER C.R.C. NO. 677.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" I.P, WITH TAG RCE 28447, IN MONUMENT WELL PER C.R.C. NO. 678.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" I.P, WITH TAG RCE 28447, IN MONUMENT WELL. ACCEPTED AS THE INTERSECTION OF CENTERLINE OF "A" STREET AND THE WEST LINE OF BEST ROAD.  NO REFERENCE FOUND, ACCEPTED AS SUCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'22"W 863.59'(S00°09'22"W 863.59 (R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N89°54'55"E 74.42'(N89°54'55"E 74.42'(R1)(N89°54'49"E 74.42'(R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'22"W 627.38'(S00°09'22"W 627.38' (R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'22"W 1523.97'(S00°09'22"W 1523.97' (R1)(N00°09'14"E 1524.01' (R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'33"E 2503.74'(N89°58'24"E 2503.63' (R1))(2501.70' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
296.24'  (296.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.24'  (300.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.26'  (322.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.26  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
313.96'  (313.70' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.26  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.26  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.26'  (322.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°04'39"W 659.98'(S00°04'17"W 660.09' (R1)(S00°04'00"W 660.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°04'39"W 626.98'(S00°04'17"W 627.09' (R1)(S00°04'00"W 627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
315.11'  (314.90' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.22'  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.22'(316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.22'  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.22'  (322.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.22'  (322.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.20'  (300.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
296.20'  (296.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS S89°58'01"W 2504.65'(S89°58'01"W 2504.61' (R1))

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°09'49"E 627.28'(627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°09'36"E 627.33'(627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'01"W 2504.61'(S89°58'01"W 2504.56' (R1))(WEST 2502.90' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
396.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'11"W 296.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTHING FOUND. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'01"W 300.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'11"W 296.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTH   OF THE WEST   OF BLOCK 3, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 1,  12 OF THE WEST   OF BLOCK 3, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 1,  12 OF BLOCK 3, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 1,  IN THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'29"E 627.13'(627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'42"E 627.08'(627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'29"E 627.13'(627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'29"E 140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'29"E 140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'29"E 140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'29"E 283.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'36"E 140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'36"E 143.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'01"E54.05' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'01"E54.06' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'17"E 158.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'17"E 158.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'36"E30.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'29"E 143.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'29"E30.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.05' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.07' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.06' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.05' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'01"W 158.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
±7,568.02 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
±14,848.78 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
±14,851.11 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.22'  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'01"W 316.22' (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.11' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'42"E 627.08'(627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.22'  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'36"E 627.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'36"E 627.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'42"E 313.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'17"E 316.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'17"E 316.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL "A" IS OFFERED TO THE CITY OF BRAWLEY FOR PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT OF WAY PURPOSES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTHING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW CORNER OF BLOCK 8 PER O.M. 1-40, SET BY SINGLE PROPORTION.



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



2019 Negotiations with Teamsters 
Management’s Last, Best and Final Offer as of 7.19.2019 
Item 
No.   

Topic Management’s Response  

1 Intent – Article 1 2 years 
 

2 Recognition – Article 2 Final language mutually agreed. 
 

3 Maintenance of Benefits – 
Article 6 

Final language mutually agreed. 
 

4 Salaries Schedule – Article 8 
Step / Merit Increases - Article 
15 

Freeze merits.   
 
One time longevity pay of $750 for all topped out 
members; $500 for all other members.   
 
“Me, too” clause: 
 
Shared Financial Benefits:  Teamsters and the City agree 
that if there are any changes in renewed agreements 
with other bargaining units as it relates to frozen merits 
and/or any base rates of pay, the City shall reinstate 
merits for Teamsters and/or apply equivalent base rate 
of pay adjustments. 
 

5 Call Back Pay – Article 10  Rotation shall be based on seniority.  Declined exclusion 
of management to call back.  
 
Change language:   
 
Call-Backs shall be assigned to classifications based on 
seniority on a rotational basis once management 
evaluates facility and staffing needs. 
 

6 Standby Pay – Article 12 Declined.  Management is not placed and compensated 
for Standby Pay.   Management is required to respond to 
City needs, including after hours needs. 
 

7 Comp Time – Article 16 Final language mutually agreed. 
 

8 Safety Equipment – Article 33 Maximum of $275 one time per fiscal year. 
9 Cell Phone Use Program – 

Article 43 
Declined $100 per month.  Final language mutually 
agreed. 
 

10 Discipline – New Article Mutually agreed to initiate process within 30 days of 
MOU renewal. 
 

11 Sick Leave Buy Back Program Sick Leave Buy Back shall be replaced with Vacation Buy 

42



– Article 21 Back Program in year two of proposed 2 year term.  
Vacation Buy Back shall allow for up to 40 hours to be 
cashed in one time per year if 40 hours of vacation time 
have been used in the preceding year and 40 hours are 
retained in the vacation balance.  
 

12 Cash in Lieu of Medical 
Benefit – Article 25 

Elimination of cash in lieu benefit.  City declines 
proposed 85/15 split of medical premium.  A 75/25 split 
of medical plan selected shall be provided, effective Jan. 
1, 2020. 
 

13 FLSA Period – Article 38 Clearly define the 40 hour work week to reflect existing 
schedule and practice.   
 
The workweek is hereby established as a period of seven 
consecutive days commencing at 12:01 AM Tuesday. 
 
For all new hires, only hours worked shall be calculated 
for OT.  

14 No Strike – No Lockout –
Article 48 

Final language mutually agreed. 

 

Teamsters’ response to the City’s last, best and final offer is requested by the 
deadline of July 26, 2019.   

 

43



44



RESOLUTION NO. 2019–  
 

  RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY,   
  CALIFORNIA IMPOSING THE TERMS OF THE CITY’S LAST, BEST   
  AND FINAL OFFER MADE TO THE TEAMSTERS LOCAL 542    
  FOLLOWING EXHAUSTION OF IMPASSE PROCEDURES. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Brawley recognizes Teamsters Local 542 as the 
exclusive recognized employees’ organization for the permanent, full-time 
employees assigned to the classification listed in Appendix A of the 
Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehouseman, and Helpers Local Union No. 542 
Memorandum of Understanding July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2019 (“the MOU” 
hereinafter); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the MOU expired July 1, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has endeavored to meet and confer with Teamsters 
Local 542 for the purpose of negotiating a successor memorandum of 
understanding for the expired MOU; and 
 
 WHEREAS, following several meetings with Teamsters Local 542, the City 
conveyed its last, best and final offer on July 19, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the terms of the City’s last, best and final offer are 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, on August 19, 2019, Teamsters Local 542 made a formal written 
declaration of impasse; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Teamsters Local 542 requested that the City participate in 
mediation, and in good faith attempt to reach an agreement with Teamsters 
Local 542, the City agreed to participate in mediation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on August 27, 2019 the Public Employment Relations Board 
appointed Jerry Fecher to serve as mediator and Mr. Fecher presided as 
mediator in an attempted to resolve the disagreement between the City and 
Teamsters Local 542; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and Teamsters Local 542 were not able to come to an 
agreement during the mediation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the time for Teamsters Local 542 to request fact finding 
pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code § 3505.4 expired on October 11, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Teamsters Local 542 did not request fact finding within the 
time allowed. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA, 
DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  1. The City Council finds that the impasse procedures of the  
   Meyers-Milias-Brown Act have been exhausted; 
 
  2.  The City Council has held a public hearing and has   
   considered the comments submitted by interested persons in  
   said hearing;  

45



 
  3.  Due to the budget constraints faced by the City of Brawley, 
   the City Council finds that it is necessary and proper to  
   impose the terms contained in the City’s last, best and  
   final offer; and 
 
  4.  The City remains committed to bargaining in good faith with 
   Teamsters Local 542 and its other recognized bargaining  
   units and remains willing to meet and confer and bargain in 
   good faith on all matters within the scope of their   
   representation 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the Brawley City 
Council held October 14, 2019. 
 

 CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 
 

  
 ___________________________ 
 Donald L. Wharton, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL 
CITY OF BRAWLEY 
 
 I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019- was passed and adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a special meeting 
held on the 14th of October 2019, and that it was so adopted by the following 
roll call vote:   
 
 AYES:     
 NAYES:  
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
 
DATED: October 14, 2019     __________________________ 
        Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 

46



47



48



49



 
     ENGINEER'S COST ESTIMATE FOR ROAD CLOSURE FOR 
Assembly of God Church 

INCLUDES MOBILIZATION, DEMOBILIZATION, AND MONITORING OF TRAFFIC CONTROL  

Code Traffic Control Devices Each Quantity/Hours 
Unit 
Price Amount 

      TRAFC, 1 BAR, B3 Type III Barricade w/lights 
 

10.00 1.11 11.1 
TRAFC, 6FSS 48" Road Work Ahead sign w/stands 

 
6.00 2.84 17.04 

TRAFC, 6FSS 48" Road Closed Ahead sign w/stands 
 

2.00 2.84 5.68 
TRAFC, 6FSS 48" Road Closed  

 
2.00 2.84 5.68 

TRAFC, 6FSS 48" Detour Ahead sign w/stands 
 

2.00 2.84 5.68 
TRAFC, 1 BAR, B3, 

6FSS Sign Mounted on Type III Barricade w/lights 9.00 3.95 35.55 
NONOP, TRAF  Concrete barrier type K 20' LF 

 
4 0.48 1.92 

     
82.65 

 
Manpower 

    
      
 

Supervisor 
 

1.00 $72.06 72.06 

 
Utility Leadman 

 
1.00 $44.74 44.74 

 
Utility Worker II 

 
4.00 $44.14 176.56 

 
Utility Worker I 3 4.00 $42.38 $508.56 

     
801.92 

      
 

Equipment 
    

      TRUCK, T&TT 00-06 Pick up truck 2 4 22.02 176.16 
TRAIT, TB-2, 20-22 16 Ft trailer 1 2 6.78 13.56 
LDRRT, CAT 938G  Skip Loader CAT 420E 1 2 48.56 97.12 

     
286.84 

      
    

TOTAL $1,171.41 

      
      
      
      
      
       

50



51



52



AMENDMENT NO. 1 
CONSULTING SERVICES CONTRACT  

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
FOR PRETREATMENT PROGRAM SERVICES  

DATE: October 14, 2019 
 

The Parties to this Amendment No. 1 to the Contract are the City of Brawley (City) and Bachtel Wastewater 
Engineers (Consultant). 
 
RECITALS 
 
As part of the original Scope of Work, Consultant is to provide Pretreatment Program Services for the City of 
Brawley, CA. 
 
Amendment No. 1 consists of continued Professional Engineering Services for Pretreatment Program Services for 
the City of Brawley, CA.  
 
THE PARTIES AGREE: 
 

1.0 The Scope of Works is revised as follows:  The Consultant will provide continued Professional 
Engineering Services for Pretreatment Program Services including One World Beef permit 
reissuance, updating Pioneers Memorial Hospital permit, Five Crown Cooling new permit, 
performing a Local Limits update and general Industrial Pretreatment Program assistance. It is 
proposed to amend the current agreement to include items based on the modifications of the 
Significant Industrial Users (SIUs).   

2.0 The consultant shall perform improvement plan and report review not exceed $185,450 for this 
Amendment. The consultant shall inform the City of Brawley prior to the expiration of this 
amount and not proceed with further plan check work until authorized by the City of Brawley. 

3.0 Additional funds for Consultant to cover the continued professional services shall not exceed 
$185,450 for this Amendment and will not exceed Two Hundred Thirty-Four Thousand, Six 
Hundred Fifty ($234,650) Dollars for this project. 

4.0 The revised maximum amount of the Agreement, which includes the amount of this Amendment, 
shall not exceed Two Hundred Thirty-Four Thousand, Six Hundred Fifty ($234,650) Dollars for this 
project. 

5.0 The original contract is extended until June 30, 2020. 
6.0 All other terms, conditions and stipulations contained in the original Contract shall remain in 

effect. 
 
DATED:______________________, 2019 

CITY OF BRAWLEY 
 
 
             By:_____________________________ 
               Rosanna B. Moore, City Manager 
 
Bachtel Wastewater Engineers       ATTESTS: 
 
By:___________________________          By:__________________________ 
     Dave Bachtel, P.E.                Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
     Principal Engineer 
 

53



   
 

1 

October 8, 2019 

Mr. Guillermo Sillas 

City Engineer and Public Works Director 
City of Brawley 
180 South Western Avenue 
Brawley, CA 92227 
 
Subject: Engineering Services Proposal—Contract Extension and Scope Revisions for Industrial 

Pretreatment Program Support Services and Contract Time Extension for Class A 
Biosolids Operational Plan 

 
Dear Mr. Sillas: 
 
Bachtel Wastewater Engineers (BWE) and its subconsultant, RvL Associates (RvLA), is pleased to provide 
this proposal for contract extension, scope and fee revision for Industrial Pretreatment Support services 
for the City of Brawley as well as a contract time extension for the Class A Biosolids Operational Plan.   
 

Industrial Pretreatment Program Support Services  
Background 
 
The original contract was signed on September 12, 2018 and included tasks for Project management, 
Reissuing the One World Beef permit, updating the permit for Pioneer’s Memorial Hospital and 
performing a local limits update, along with general IPP program assistance as requested.  The Local 
Limits Update presumed that sampling of the City’s collection system, significant industrial users and 
wastewater treatment plant would be performed by the City. 
 

Current Status 
OWB Permit 
An updated permit for OWB has yet to be issued.  A series of meetings has been held with the City staff 
and OWB regarding the upcoming permit revision.  OWB has revised its intended discharge flows and 
has requested a greater allowable variance in its equalized flow to support changes in its operation.  
Currently, OWB has indicated its intention to discharge a portion of its flow to an adjacent parcel of land 
it has leased for that purpose, utilizing its existing pretreatment process in lieu of the Biofiltro® process 
which it originally proposed when it was seeking approval from the RWQCB for land application.  Recent 
data shows a steady increase in wastewater flows from the processing plant to the pretreatment 
process may be resulting in a degradation of its performance and, therefore an increase in loadings to 
the City, a possibility which requires investigation.  Roughly 17 hours have been expended in meetings 
and teleconferences with City Staff and OWB with little additional progress on the permit.  Of the 
original $4,800 budget for the OWB permit task, $2,600 remains as of September 1, 2019. 

54



   
 

2 

  
PMHD Permit 
A permit update incorporating the second discharge point has been has been finalized.  However, issues 
regarding copper violations at the City WWTP and in the PMHD discharge have resulted in a consent 
order requiring PMHD to locate the source(s) of high copper levels in its discharge and take corrective 
action.  This problem has consumed much City of Brawley and BWE/RvLA time that was not originally 
anticipated.  It has also raised significant questions regarding flow sampling and measurement, 
additional flows from adjacent facilities discharging through the PMHD sewer line, alleged overbilling of 
PMHD by the City and the appropriateness of the current Copper discharge limits applied to the PMHD 
discharge.   As of September 1, 2019, a total of $14,488 has been spent on PMHD by BWE, compared to 
the original budget of $5,600, an overrun of $8,888 on this task.  Resolution of the issues will take 
additional work, including further sampling, and may rely upon the local limits update for final 
resolution, especially as it relates to the copper issue.  PMHD has requested a higher copper limit for its 
discharge, while the City has experienced copper violations (and subsequent fines) in its discharge.   
 
Local Limits Study 
The current contract with the City was predicated on the City procuring and paying for sample collection 
and laboratory services for the updated collection system characterization, including residential and 
commercial flows, significant industrial users and the wastewater plant, including its treatment 
capabilities.  As of August 31, 2019, BWE has met with the City, been sharing and reviewing data with 
the City and largely completed the development of the Sampling and Analysis Plan.  Of a budget of 
$28,600, BWE had spent $18,300 as of that date.  
 
BWE has proceeded at the direction of the City with the contracting of sampling and laboratory services 
for initial sampling of the Wastewater Treatment Plant to establish Pollutants of Concern.  This sampling 
and analysis will cost $2,662.  The results of this sampling will confirm that the City is sampling for the 
proper constituents, and may allow for a reduction in system-wide sampling of some pollutants which 
do not provide a threat of violation for the WWTP effluent or for solids disposal.  The City has asked 
BWE to subcontract for these services to provide for faster response, better coordination and relief for 
its own staff load.  The funds for this work will come from the original contract.  This change in scope has 
also required additional effort on BWE staff to work with the sampling and laboratory services provider 
to manage the sampling work and clearly locate sampling points.  The City has provided assistance when 
possible for the initial sampling.  
 
  

55



   
 

3 

Other IPP Tasks 
 
BWE has provided assistance with addressing potential additional industrial dischargers and their impact 
on the City’s collection system and wastewater treatment plant.  These include Crown Cooling as a 
possible source of copper in the WWTP influent and GloriAnn, a corn processer whose discharge 
containing corn waste has been contributing to obstructions and resulting higher maintenance costs 
downstream of their discharge. 
Overall Project Budget 
It is anticipated that the overall budget for the Industrial Pretreatment Program Assistance Contract will 
be exhausted near the end of October provided that system sampling is not performed.  When the cost 
of the sampling for Pollutants of Concern is added to the expenditures through the end of September, 
the amount remaining on the overall project budget will be approximately $11,800. 
 

Proposed Contract Scope and Fee Adjustment and Time Extension 
 
BWE has prepared this proposal for Contract Scope, Fee Adjustment and Time Extension at the request 
of the City to complete the original scope of services and provide additional Industrial Pretreatment 
Program Support Services through June 30, 2020.  The detailed scope of work is presented in 
Attachment A and the requested revised fee schedule for the project is presented in Attachment B.  
Note that compensation rates remain unchanged for the extended contract.   
Significant additions and changes to the original contract are summarized below: 
 

1. Provide and manage flow monitoring, sampling, and analytical laboratory services 
subcontracted through ADS Environmental Services and BSK Associates for the Local Limits 
Study, additional insight into the sources of copper entering the City wastewater treatment 
plant, and additional information to support the highest classification and best use of the City 
biosolids to the regulators. The City will continue to provide support assistance including traffic 
control and access for flow monitoring and sampling as it can.  Combining the effort of copper 
source monitoring with the remaining local limits sampling will reduce the overall cost and help 
address possible changes in the means of managing copper through the local limits.   
 
Additional effort has been expended on the development of the Sampling and Analysis plan, 
including developing detailed work scope for the system flow metering and flow paced sampling 
and evaluating proposals for the tasks.  This added effort amounts to 50 additional hours of 
effort and an additional trip to the jobsite to coordinate with the laboratories and flow 
measurement firms, answer questions from the subcontractors. BWE has reduced its total hours 
for managing the sampling effort and adjusted budgetary costs in the local limits study where 
possible to minimize the cost of the change and to offset earlier additional hours expended in 
data collection and analysis, some of which has been due to copper issues.  The original effort 
excluding the cost of sampling and analysis was $28,600.  Total additional budgetary cost for 
BWE to perform the flow monitoring, sampling, and analysis which was originally to be done by 

56



   
 

4 

the City is $94,827.00.  Total change in cost of the preparation of the Local Limits Study is 
$95,373.00, which includes additional effort expended in initial data collection and analysis and 
reflects reductions in budgets for other tasks to minimize overall cost impact. 
 

2. It is requested to increase the budget for Task 3 by $8,888 to $14,488 to reflect expenditures to 
date on PMHD permitting.  Future expenditures will be invoiced under new Task 5 as described 
below. 
 

3. The remaining effort associated with the new discharge permit to be issued to One World Beef 
and the requested discharge permit revisions for PMHD have been combined with additional 
budget for on-going Pretreatment Program Assistance under a new Task 5-Pretreatment 
Program Assistance.  The development of anticipated budgets for these permit related tasks has 
been complicated by unanticipated issues which tend to arise during the permitting process 
which can absorb the budget prior to completion of a deliverable.  Rather than continue with 
the current approach, a single budget has been created for Pretreatment Program Assistance.  
When invoicing, a breakdown of costs associated with individual subtasks within the overall task 
will be provided, allowing the City to track costs for individual permits and issues.  This will 
provide more flexibility and greater accountability in the process. 

 
4. New Task 5 includes the remaining budget for Task 2 (OWB permit), additional funds to 

complete Task 3 (PMH permit revisions) and additional funds for on-going Industrial 
Pretreatment Program support. This task includes program assistance from Dave Bachtel and 
Rich von Langen to assist the City of Brawley in administering the Industrial Pretreatment 
Program in conformance with the procedures developed with the original City of Brawley 
Industrial Pretreatment Program submitted to and approved by the Regional Water Quality 
Control Board.  The program has been incorporated into the City’s NPDES permit by reference 
and is used as a reference document whenever compliance inspections are performed by EPA 
inspectors.  With the combined experience in preparing the City’s pretreatment Program 
documents and years of industry experience dealing with pretreatment program compliance 
issues, at the City’s request, BWE and RvLA  will provide additional mentoring, training and 
support to City staff in managing the program in a manner consistent with the expectations of 
the City’s permitting and reviewing agencies.   
 
The budget includes review of monthly reports submitted by dischargers and all Industrial 
Pretreatment Program correspondence received by the City and drafted by the City prior to 
issuance, quarterly meetings with IPP staff at the City of Brawley, bi-weekly conference calls 
regarding the pretreatment program status to help identify and respond to potential problems 
early, and additional budget for additional trunk line and source and enforcement to address 
issues similar to the copper violations.  Additional funding is also provided to deal with the 
commercial and industrial dischargers such as OWB and PMHD and identification of copper 
sources in the City collection system.  This budget has been prepared on the basis of 8 hours per 
week and is intended to be utilized on an as-needed basis, and all billings related to it will be 

57



   
 

5 

specific as to the issues and costs incurred to allow the City to associate expenditures with 
dischargers. 

 

 

Summary of Requested Changes for Industrial Pretreatment Program 
Support Services  
 

1. Extend duration of contract to June 30, 2020 
2. Adjustments to budgets for Tasks 1-5 are shown in Table A below. 
3. Increase overall contract amount by $185,450 from $49,200 to $234,650. 

 
Table A 

Requested Revisions in IPP Program Support Budget to Extend Contract Through June 30, 2020 

Task Original Budget Requested 
Additional 
Funding 

Revised Budget Comments 

Task 1 Project Management $  10,200 $   4,346 $  14,546 Additional Contract 
Length 

Task 2 OWBP Permit $    4,800 0 $    2,638 Transfer Remaining 
funds to New Task 5 

Task 3 Pioneer Memorial Hospital Permit $    5,600 $    8,888 $  14,488 Covers expenses 
previously incurred. 

Task 4 Local Limits Study Update $  28,600 $  95,373 $ 123,973 Added Cost for flow 
measurement and 
sampling plus 
additional data 
collection and review 
(includes copper) 

Task 5 Pretreatment Program Assistance $ 0 $  76,843 $  79,005 Revised budget 
includes carry-over 
of $2,162 from Task 
2. 

Total  $  49,200 $ 185,450 $ 234,650  
 

  
  

58



   
 

6 

Class A Biosolids Operational Plan 
Background 
 
The original contract was signed on September 12, 2018 and included tasks for Project management, 
and development of an operations plan and operations manual and meeting with regulatory 
stakeholders to allow the City to distribute its solar dried biosolids as Class A EQ product subject to some 
additional restrictions, primarily related to record keeping.  This would allow for the product to be used 
primarily by commercial and agricultural users which have been interested in utilizing this product.  It 
would minimize laboratory analysis costs and cost of landfill disposal.  This would be the highest use of 
the biosolids produced by the plant. 
 

Current Status 
Data on solar greenhouse performance with respect to pathogen removal and pollutants of concern 
(e.g. metals) have been collected from on-going operations.  Existing procedures have yet to be fully 
documented, but existing procedures have been improved to document the drying and curing process.  
Meetings with regulators have not yet been initiated.  The ongoing Local Limits Update will provide 
additional information, especially on pollutants of concern in the City’s collection system and their fate 
with respect to plant effluent concentrations and concentration in plant dried biosolids.  Volatile solids 
measurements on the dewatered sludge product and the finished dried product will document 
compliance with Vector Attraction Reduction requirements for Class A. This information will bolster 
already existing information obtained from annual sampling of the biosolids product for Pollutants of 
Concern, and will reflect current conditions in the City’s collection system, including contributions by 
residential, commercial and industrial users.  This will be valuable as the City’s mix of industrial 
discharges has changed over the past several years.  Coordination with this work with the Local Limits 
sampling will improve the chances of acceptance the proposed approach to Class A disposal. 
 

Requested Change 
Extend contract duration through April 30, 2020.  No change in fee is requested. 

  

59



   
 

7 

Bachtel Wastewater Engineers is pleased to offer this proposal to the City.   Our firm and subconsultants 
look forward to the opportunity to continue working with the City management and staff in support of 
its water and wastewater programs.  I have worked with the City since 2007 and hope to continue to 
provide the valuable service to the city into the future.   

If you have any questions, contact Dave Bachtel at (951) 488-5942,) or dbachtel@drbH20.com.  

Sincerely, 

 

David R. Bachtel 

Vice President 
26042 Mirage Ct. 
Moreno Valley, CA 92555 
dbachtel@drbH20.com  

Attachments  
A: Industrial Pretreatment Program Revised Scope of Work 
B: Tables 1 and 2: Estimated Level of Effort and Fee, Current, Proposed through 6/30/2020  
Attachment C: BWE Rate Schedule 
Attachment D: RvLA Rate Schedule 
 
 

 

  

60



   
 

8 

 

Attachment A 

Revised Scope of Work 

Industrial Pretreatment Program Services 

RvL Associates (RvLA) is currently assisting Bachtel Wastewater Engineers (BWE) with the City of 
Brawley’s (City’s) pretreatment program. During Phase I we began collecting data for developing a local 
limits study, assisting the City evaluate compliance and recommend enforcement activities on the two 
permitted significant industrial users (SIUs) and advising the City on the preferred option to permitting a 
third SIU to bring them into compliance and not cause pass-through or interference with the City’s 
Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW). The original Phase I tasks changed to fit the changing needs 
of the City. The City was recently fined by the Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River 
Region for past effluent discharge violations for copper and bis (2-ethylhexyl) phthalate (BEHP).  The 
BEHP violation may have been caused by using the improper sample collection tools as there is no 
industrial discharges above background levels. One of the SIUs has a history of violating their copper 
limits and has been placed on a Consent Schedule Agreement to identify the sources and use best 
management practices to come into compliance with their limits. However, it is not known if this is the 
only source of high copper concentrations.  

After discussions with the City, Phase II includes a significant effort for collecting and analyzing flow-
proportional samples. Results will be used for the local limits study and isolating the areas with sources 
of high copper concentrations. The second significant effort is to assist the City with administering their 
pretreatment program for the two identified and one just-permitted SIU. These SIUs now have a history 
of non-compliance, one of which is likely to have caused pass-through events for copper, another 
interference with the collection system lift station, and the third has four consecutive months of BOD 
violations. The assistance required will be more of consulting with the City to resolve the violation issues 
using various enforcement tools available to the City from their approved Pretreatment Program.  

The follow is a list of tasks proposed for the City to complete the local limits study and provide 
Pretreatment Program Assistance consulting: 

Task 1. Task Management 
Task Management is a continuous task throughout the Task consisting of monitoring the actual work 
performed, schedule, and budget compared to the contract; and performing quality assurance reviews 
of client deliverables. Task management also includes monthly invoices itemizing hours spent, 
associated fees, tasks performed, and task progress.  

Task 2. Local Limits Review and Study 
The current local limits were part of the Pretreatment Program submittal to the RWQCB. The Local 
Limits Study, December 2013, is more than five years old (the EPA recommended time for a review) and 
significant changes have occurred: 

61



   
 

9 

1. The data for the study were collected (2011 and 2012) and are more than five years old. 
2. The City was issued a new wastewater discharge permit containing requirements potentially not 

considered in the previous study. 
3. City installed water meters and the City’s users responded by lowering their water consumption.  
4. PMHD has consistently violated the discharge limitation for copper. 
5. The wastewater quantity significantly decreased while concentrations have significantly 

increased.  
6. Statewide, total dissolved solids have become a growing concern and could impact the City’s 

next permit.  
7. A quick review of the local limits for both toxic and conventional pollutants show that some of 

the limits may need adjusting (e.g. copper and BOD).  
8. The maximum allowable industrial loadings (MAIL) could be adjusted to reflect the design 

capacity of the plant and the current and planned industrial discharge compared to the current 
design basis and pollutant removal rates.  This will likely lead to an increase in MAIL for several 
conventional and metal pollutants. 

 

BWE’s subconsultant, RvLA will continue to review the existing data, will complete preparation of the 
sampling plan, identify flow monitoring and sample collection and testing service providers, assist BWE 
in project management of these service providers, perform the necessary calculations to support the 
study preparation, and prepare a Local Limits Update Study from available data.  A draft and, after City 
review and comment, final report will be provided for RWQCB submittal. We also have included time to 
respond to RWQCB questions, if any. 

 Task 3. Pretreatment Program Assistance 9/1/19 to 6/30/20 
From discussions with the City, it is estimated that the City may require eight (8) hours per week to 
assist them with administering their pretreatment program, particularly as it relates to enforcement 
activities to bring the SIUs into compliance. This includes, but is not limited to: 

1. Some or all of the following: 
a. Preparing new or amended permits for City review and transmittal,  
b. Preparing fact sheets in support of the permits; preparing draft enforcement documents 

(Notice of Violation, Consent Orders, Consent Schedule Agreements, etc. and preparing 
information for presentation at Show Cause hearings) for City review and issuance; 

c. Discussions of the best option for the City should use to bring SIUs into compliance;  
d. Review of monitoring data to determine if a SIU is in Significant Non-Compliance; assist 

in the preparation of the Annual Pretreatment Program Report, and/or provide quality 
control review of the draft and/or final document; 

e. Setup, modify, or add to existing administrative systems to plan and control required 
Pretreatment Program activities (e.g. sampling, inspection, reporting, review of self-
monitoring reports, permitting, budgeting, etc.);  

62



   
 

10 

2. Review monthly reports and all Industrial Pretreatment correspondence received by the City 
from permitted and potential dischargers and review of draft correspondence prepared by the 
City prior to issuance. 

3. Setting up and attending a bi-weekly conference call with the Pretreatment and Distribution 
Supervisor to review the status of each SIU undergoing various enforcement, permitting, and 
monitoring activities. 

4. Attending a quarterly on-site meeting to review progress made by the SIUs and/or attend 
meetings with the City to support their position and enforcement efforts; 

5. Tracking sources of copper upstream from the treatment plant, trunk lines, regions, areas, and 
potential dischargers of large quantities of copper for education and, if needed, enforcement;  

6. Other related tasks as requested. 

  

63



   
 

11 

Attachment B 
 

Industrial Pretreatment Program Services 
 

Table 1: Current Estimated Level of Effort and Fee 
 

Table2:  Estimated Level of Effort and Proposed Fee through 6/30/2020 
  

64



T
A

S
K

T
A

S
K

S
N

R
S

T
A

F
F

T
E

C
H

T
O

T
A

L
C

L
IE

N
T

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

M
A

N
A

G
E

R
A

D
V

IS
O

R
E

N
G

E
D

IT
O

R
L

A
B

O
R

L
A

B
O

R
O

D
C

T
O

T
A

L
T

O
T

A
L

$1
5

8
$1

65
$1

4
7

$6
8

$1
5

1

1.
0

P
ro

je
c

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

1.
10

R
ou

tin
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

a
ge

m
en

t
44

44
6,

93
0

6,
93

0

1.
20

Q
A

 o
f 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s
20

20
3,

30
0

3,
30

0

S
u

b
to

ta
l T

as
k

 1
44

20
0

0
64

10
,2

3
0

0
10

,2
3

0
10

,2
0

0

2.
0

O
W

B
P

 P
er

m
it

2.
1

P
re

p
ar

e 
D

ra
ft

 P
er

m
it

6
6

94
5

94
5

2.
2

M
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 C
ity

 &
 O

W
B

 r
e:

 D
ra

ft
 P

er
m

it
8

4
12

1,
53

3
1,

53
3

2.
3

F
in

al
 D

ra
ft

 P
er

m
it 

fo
r 

C
ity

 R
ev

ie
w

6
6

94
5

94
5

2.
4

P
re

p
ar

e 
F

ac
t S

he
e

t
4

1
5

69
8

69
8

2.
5

P
er

m
it 

T
em

pl
at

e
2

4
6

58
8

50
63

8

S
u

b
to

ta
l T

as
k

 2
26

0
0

9
35

4,
70

9
50

4,
75

9
4,

80
0

3.
0

P
M

H
D

 P
er

m
it

3.
10

R
es

ea
rc

h 
A

lt.
 P

er
m

itt
in

g 
M

et
ho

d
s 

&
 R

ec
om

m
en

d
at

io
n

s
10

10
1,

57
5

1,
57

5

3.
20

P
re

pa
re

 D
ra

ft
 P

er
m

it 
an

d 
F

ac
t S

he
et

10
3

13
1,

78
0

1,
78

0

3.
30

M
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 C
ity

 &
 P

M
H

D
8

8
1,

26
0

20
0

1,
46

0

3.
40

F
in

al
 D

ra
ft

 P
er

m
it 

fo
r 

C
ity

 R
ev

ie
w

4
2

6
76

7
50

81
7

S
u

b
to

ta
l T

as
k

 3
32

0
0

5
37

5,
38

1
25

0
5,

63
1

5,
60

0

4.
0

L
o

ca
l L

im
it

s 
S

tu
d

y 
U

p
d

at
e

4.
1

P
re

p
ar

e 
an

d 
S

en
d 

R
eq

u
es

t f
or

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 C

ity
4

4
63

0
63

0

4.
2

C
ol

le
ct

 R
eq

ue
st

ed
 D

at
a 

fr
om

 C
ity

8
8

1,
26

0
1,

26
0

4.
3

D
at

a 
R

ev
ie

w
20

20
3,

15
0

3,
15

0

4.
4

S
am

pl
e 

an
d 

A
na

ly
si

s 
P

la
n 

(S
A

P
)

8
4

12
1,

53
3

1,
53

3

4.
5

S
A

P
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

24
24

3,
78

0
3,

78
0

4.
6

C
al

cu
la

tio
ns

16
40

56
8,

40
0

8,
40

0

4.
7

D
ra

ft
 R

ep
or

t
40

6
46

6,
71

0
6,

71
0

4.
8

F
in

al
 R

ep
or

t
8

4
12

1,
53

3
15

0
1,

68
3

4.
9

R
es

po
nd

 to
 R

W
Q

C
B

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
8

8
1,

26
0

20
0

1,
46

0

S
u

b
to

ta
l T

as
k

 4
13

6
0

40
14

19
0

28
,2

56
35

0
28

,6
06

28
,6

0
0

5.
0

P
re

tr
ea

tm
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce

5.
1

O
n-

si
te

 M
ee

tin
gs

-E
st

im
at

ed
 Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 (
4)

0
0

0

5.
2

B
iw

ee
kl

y 
C

on
fe

re
n

ce
 C

al
l o

n 
P

P
 S

ta
tu

s
0

0
0

5.
3

O
n-

go
in

g 
as

si
st

an
ce

 w
ith

 3
 C

IU
s 

an
d

 ID
 o

f 
C

U
 S

ou
rc

e
0

0
0

5.
4

A
dd

iti
on

al
 T

ru
nk

lin
e 

an
d 

S
ou

rc
e 

S
am

pl
in

g 
&

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t
0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
l T

as
k

 5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
, h

o
u

rs
23

8
20

40
28

32
6

T
O

T
A

L
, d

o
lla

rs
48

,5
76

65
0

49
,2

26
49

,2
0

0

Ta
bl

e 
1 

Cu
rr

en
t I

nd
us

tr
ia

l P
re

tr
ea

tm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 B
ud

ge
t

L
E

V
E

L
 O

F
 E

F
F

O
R

T
, H

O
U

R
S

F
E

E
, D

O
L

L
A

R
S

65



T
A

S
K

T
A

S
K

S
N

R
S

T
A

F
F

T
E

C
H

T
O

T
A

L

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

M
A

N
A

G
E

R
A

D
V

IS
O

R
E

N
G

C
A

D
D

E
D

IT
O

R
L

A
B

O
R

L
A

B
O

R
O

D
C

T
O

T
A

L

$1
58

$1
65

$1
40

$1
50

$6
5

$1
55

1.
0

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

1.
10

R
ou

tin
e 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

29
.5

36
.0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

60
.5

10
,5

86
0.

0
10

,5
86

1.
20

Q
A

 o
f D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s

0.
0

24
.0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

24
.0

3,
96

0
0.

0
3,

96
0

S
u

b
to

ta
l T

as
k 

1
29

.5
60

.0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
84

.5
14

,5
46

0
14

,5
46

2.
0

O
W

B
P

 P
er

m
it

2.
1

P
re

pa
re

 D
ra

ft 
P

er
m

it
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0

0
0.

0
0

2.
2

M
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 C
ity

 &
 O

W
B

 r
e:

 D
ra

ft 
P

er
m

it
16

.8
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0

2,
63

8
0.

0
2,

63
8

2.
3

F
in

al
 D

ra
ft 

P
er

m
it 

fo
r 

C
ity

 R
ev

ie
w

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0
0

0.
0

0

2.
4

P
re

pa
re

 F
ac

t S
he

et
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0

0
0.

0
0

2.
5

P
er

m
it 

T
em

pl
at

e
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0

0
0.

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
l T

as
k 

2
17

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,
63

8
0

2,
63

8

3.
0

P
M

H
D

 P
er

m
it

3.
10

R
es

ea
rc

h 
A

lt.
 P

er
m

itt
in

g 
M

et
ho

ds
 &

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

25
.5

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

25
.5

4,
01

6
0.

0
4,

01
6

3.
20

P
re

pa
re

 D
ra

ft 
P

er
m

it 
an

d 
F

ac
t S

he
et

12
.0

0.
0

0.
0

11
.0

0.
0

0.
0

24
.0

1,
89

0
0.

0
1,

89
0

3.
30

M
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 C
ity

 &
 P

M
H

D
46

.5
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
46

.5
7,

32
4

1,
25

7.
8

8,
58

2

3.
40

F
in

al
 D

ra
ft 

P
er

m
it 

fo
r 

C
ity

 R
ev

ie
w

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0
0.

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
l T

as
k 

3
84

.0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
96

.0
13

,2
30

1,
25

8
14

,4
88

4.
0

L
o

ca
l L

im
it

s 
S

tu
d

y 
U

p
d

at
e

4.
1

P
re

pa
re

 a
nd

 S
en

d 
R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 C
ity

6.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

6.
0

94
5

0.
0

94
5

4.
2

C
ol

le
ct

 R
eq

ue
st

ed
 D

at
a 

fr
om

 C
ity

13
.8

10
.0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

23
.8

3,
81

6
0.

0
3,

81
6

4.
3

D
at

a 
R

ev
ie

w
5.

0
16

.0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
21

.0
3,

42
8

0.
0

3,
42

8

4.
4

S
am

pl
e 

an
d 

A
na

ly
si

s 
P

la
n 

(S
A

P
)

42
.0

20
.0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

62
.0

9,
91

5
24

9.
1

10
,1

64

4.
5

S
A

P
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

2.
0

16
.0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

18
.0

2,
95

5
86

,1
96

.0
89

,1
51

4.
6

C
al

cu
la

tio
ns

0.
0

40
.0

0.
0

16
.0

0.
0

0.
0

56
.0

6,
60

0
0.

0
6,

60
0

4.
7

D
ra

ft 
R

ep
or

t
2.

0
40

.0
0.

0
20

.0
0.

0
0.

0
62

.0
6,

91
5

0.
0

6,
91

5

4.
8

F
in

al
 R

ep
or

t
1.

0
8.

0
0.

0
4.

0
0.

0
0.

0
13

.0
1,

47
8

0.
0

1,
47

8

4.
9

R
es

po
nd

 to
 R

W
Q

C
B

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
1.

0
8.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
9.

0
1,

47
8

0.
0

1,
47

8

S
u

b
to

ta
l T

as
k 

4
72

.8
15

8.
0

0.
0

40
.0

0.
0

0.
0

27
0.

8
37

,5
28

86
,4

45
12

3,
97

3

5.
0

P
re

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

0.
0

5.
1

O
n-

si
te

 M
ee

tin
gs

-E
st

im
at

ed
 Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 (
4)

16
.0

40
.0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

56
.0

9,
12

0
1,

60
0.

0
10

,7
20

5.
2

B
iw

ee
kl

y 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
C

al
l o

n 
P

P
 S

ta
tu

s
0.

0
20

.0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
20

.0
3,

30
0

0.
0

3,
30

0

5.
3

O
n-

go
in

g 
as

si
st

an
ce

 w
ith

 3
 C

IU
s 

an
d 

ID
 o

f C
U

 S
ou

rc
e

16
.0

28
4.

0
0.

0
10

.0
0.

0
0.

0
31

0.
0

49
,3

80
1,

37
5.

0
50

,7
55

5.
4

A
dd

iti
on

al
 T

ru
nk

lin
e 

an
d 

S
ou

rc
e 

S
am

pl
in

g 
&

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t
4.

0
40

.0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
44

.0
7,

23
0

7,
00

0.
0

14
,2

30

S
u

b
to

ta
l T

as
k 

5
36

.0
38

4.
0

0.
0

74
.0

0.
0

0.
0

43
0.

0
69

,0
30

9,
97

5
79

,0
05

T
O

T
A

L
, h

o
u

rs
23

9.
0

60
2.

0
0.

0
11

4.
0

0.
0

0.
0

88
1.

3

T
O

T
A

L
, d

o
lla

rs
13

6,
97

3
97

,6
78

23
4,

65
0

Ta
bl

e 
2 

In
du

st
ria

l P
re

tr
ea

tm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

D
ec

em
be

r 1
 2

01
8 

th
ro

ug
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

0
L

E
V

E
L

 O
F

 E
F

F
O

R
T

, H
O

U
R

S
F

E
E

, D
O

L
L

A
R

S

S
R

 T
E

C
H

 
E

D
IT

O
R

66



   
 

12 

Attachment C 
 

BWE Rate Schedule 
  

67



  Bachtel Wastewater Engineers
   

BWE 26042 Mirage Ct., Moreno Valley, CA 92555 (951) 488-5942 

 

2019 Rate Schedule        1-2-19 

Staff: 

Principal/Project Manager     Billing Rate, $/hour 

  David Bachtel        $ 165.00 

RG/RGE 

  Mercedes Murillo       $ 140.00 

CAD Technician        $ 120.00 

Admin/Clerical        $   75.00    
  

 

Terms and Payment 

Notable terms and conditions include: 

1. Work will be performed on a Time and Materials basis at rates above + expenses. 
2. Reasonable travel expenses will be paid upon documentation. 
3. Mileage will be reimbursed based on the current IRS approved mileage rate. 
4. Telephone interviews and teleconferences will be billed on an actual time basis, with a 

minimum of one hour per occurrence, plus time for preparation of minutes, if required 
and if minimum time is exceeded. 

5. Time for attendance at meetings in person will be billed portal to portal, with a minimum 
time of 3 hours per occurrence. 

6. Subcontract engineering services provided at cost plus5% 
7. Reproduction of documents will be performed at cost plus 5% 
8. Flow measurement, sampling and laboratory contract services provided at cost plus 10% 
9. Invoices will be prepared monthly. 
10. Payment is due upon presentation of invoices and is past due thirty (30) days from the 

invoice date.  Past due accounts are subject to a finance charge of one and one-half 
percent (1-1/2%) per month, or the maximum allowable by law. 

 

68



   
 

13 

Attachment D 
 

RvLA Rate Schedule 
 

Principal/Senior Engineer $150/hour 

Technical Editor   $80/hour 

Other technical staff may be assigned for specific tasks and not to exceed fees. The task and fees will be 
pre-approved by BWE.  

Reimbursables such as travel expenses, printing/reproduction, tolls, parking, etc. will be billed at 105% 
of actual.   

 

69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



BRAWLEY AIRPORT COMMISSION 
July – September, 2019 

 

 

   

 

Member Name 7/17/19 8/21/19 9/18/19 

 Dark Dark No Quorum 

Tony Friley    

Brian Floyd    

Tim Kelley    

Peter Osterkamp    

Elizabeth Kern    

 

A: Absent 

P: Present 

 

85



1  

 
 

CITY OF BRAWLEY 
September 18, 2019 

 
The Airport Advisory Commission of the City of Brawley, California met in a regular session at 4:00 
PM, Public Works Department Conference Room, 180 S. Western Avenue, Brawley, California, the 
date, time and place duly established for the holding of said meeting. 
 
The meeting was cancelled due to lack of a quorum. 
 
 PRESENT: Kern 
 ABSENT:   Friley, Floyd, Kelley, Osterkamp 
 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS  
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
    
4. ADJOURNMENT@ 4:15pm 
 
 

Alan Chan, Engineering Technician II 

 

86



BRAWLEY PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION  

July – September, 2019 
  

    Member Name 7/16/19 08/20/19 09/17/19 

  
 

Dark  

Rusty Garcia P  P 

Mary Miller A  A 

Mike Dickerson P  P 

Victor Estrada P  P 

Julio Jauregui P  P 

Andrew Colace A  A 

Jenny Benavides P  P 

Luke Hamby P  P 

 

A: Absent 

P: Present 

 

87



1 

 

 
 

CITY OF BRAWLEY  
July 16, 2019 

 
The Parks and Recreation Department of the City of Brawley, California met in a regular session at 12:00 
PM, Lions Center Small Meeting Room, 225 A Street, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly 
established for the holding of said meeting.  
 
Commission Miller called meeting to order @ 12:10pm 
 
 PRESENT: Jauregui, Garcia, Hamby, Benavides, Estrada, Dickerson 

ABSENT:     Miller, Colace 
STAFF:       Perez, Self, Mello, Bayon Moore 
  

1.          APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c Benavides, Jauregui 6-2 

 

2.          PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS There was none 
 
3.          APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
The minutes for June 17, 2019 were approved as submitted.  m/s/c Benavides/Jauregui 6-2 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS  
 

a. Dive-In Movie: 
 

Recreation Coordinator Self thanked the Commission for helping make the event a success.  
Miller and her two daughters assisted in serving the public.  Estrada sent someone to run the 
movie and there were 395 people that attended. 

 

b. Potential fencing-project: 
 

Parks Coordinator Perez reported the girl’s travel ball teams at Meserve have approached him 
about placing a fence between the two fields.  Mr. Mireles from the Wildcats Team, and other 
teams would like to fundraise for an outfield fence so that when they have games the ball will 
have a stopping point as other cities have.  It would be a 10ft fence, but the irrigation would 
need to be re-established.   City Manager Moore liked the idea of there being a standard size 
field for play. 
 

c. Parks Update: 
  

88



2 

 

Parks Coordinator Perez reported Gonzales Park west side fence will be completed by July 19, 
2019 and the basketball hoops are in and will be installed in September.  Parks crew has been 
trimming Palm Trees and they have completed 280 Palm Trees.  We still need Pat Williams and 
the bluffs at Cattle Call have been cleaned up.  There was a broken solenoid at the Kiosk that 
was repaired.  The ultra violet light system at the Splash Pad has been having issues and the 
chemical room, which was designed by the Aquatic Design Group, is not climate controlled so it 
is difficult to balance the chemicals.  City Manager Moore stated that we are in litigation 
regarding that issue of the Splash Pad.  Councilman Hamby asked if a portable A/C could be put 
in. We cannot place an A/C due to litigation.  Perez stated the playgrounds are still missing parts, 
but we are trying to fix them.  The Transit Station has been striped, and lighting approved.  The 
trees that were planted with the El Centro grant: some are struggling but they are still alive.  
Commissioner Jauregui asked if the trees on Sunset are watered automatically.  Perez 
commented yes.  City Manager stated Robin Williams and community members would like to 
redesign the landscaping south Plaza in front of the Library Store.  Commissioner Garcia asked 
how the Police Department landscaping work is going.  City Manger Moore said the project is 
being done by volunteer force from BPSEA and BUHS ROP.  They will be finishing the project 
soon. 

 
5. COMMISSION REPORTS  
 
a. Commissioner Jauregui stated someone approached him at 7-11 Store regarding how bad the 
 sign looked at Kissee Park. Coordinator Perez said sign replacement is in the works for Kissee 
 Park as well as Soto, Meserve, Gonzales and Pat Williams Parks. Commissioner Jauregui 
 expressed concern that Jeff Thornton has large spots with no grass. Perez said there are  broken 
 valves that we need to fix.  Jauregui asked about the grant funds Calexico is applying for and if 
 the City of Brawley will be doing the same.  City Manager Moore said that is Prop 68 Grant and 
 it is for stressed areas.  The City would need to make an appeal to the State to see if the Lions 
 Center plastering for the Pool and Lions Center roofing could be  advocated for such funds. The 
 other project to consider is Meserve Park tennis courts.   
 
b. CM Hamby received complaints about the large salt cedar trees at Cattle Call.  Concerns of 
 people being in  there and can they be cut down?  City Manager Moore stated officers were 
 notified about the concerns of  the public.  Perez said they could not cut salt cedars in that 
 location because of the fear of erosion of the bluff. 
 
c. City Manager Moore stated the north and south center median lighting replacement is being 
 proposed. There was a need to address the issues when being used for special events.  The 
 improvement project should go out to bid in 3-6 months. 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT @ 1:25pm 
 

 

Rachel Zepeda, Administrative Secretary  

 

89



 

1 

 

 
 

CITY OF BRAWLEY  
September 17, 2019 

 
The Parks and Recreation Department of the City of Brawley, California met in a regular session at 12:00 PM, Lions 
Center Small Meeting Room, 225 A Street, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly established for the 
holding of said meeting.  
 
Chairperson Garcia called meeting to order @ 12:10pm. 
 
 PRESENT: Jauregui, Garcia, Hamby, Benavides, Estrada, Dickerson 

ABSENT:     Miller, Colace 
STAFF:       Perez, Self, Mello, Bayon Moore 
  

1.          APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c Benavides, Estrada 6-2 

 

2.          PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS   There was none. 
 
3.          APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
The minutes for July 16, 2019 were approved as submitted.  m/s/c Benavides/Jauregui 6-2 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS  
 
 

a. Parks Update: 
 

Parks Coordinator Perez reported on several issues at park facilities, including restroom vandalism, 
squatting and illicit activity at Hinojosa Park.  At Pat Williams Parks, poles that aim to restrict unauthorized 
vehicle access were removed.   
 
At Rotary Park, the Probation Department is offering to assist with a project to paint picnic tables and 
seating benches along with the concession stand area on Saturday, September 21, 2019 7am-11:30am.   
Ten youth and 3 officers are anticipated.   
 
At Cattle Call Park, tree trimming, and greening efforts are in progress with the Cattle Call Committee.  
The Sheriff’s Department County is also assisting with providing inmates to clean the terraces and 
grandstands.  The wooden bleachers will be removed next month.   
 
Gonzales Park basketball courts have been improved, including fencing, striping, new backboards and 
hoops. The project totaled $17,000.   
 
Daily activities such as weeding, fixing water breaks and preparing soccer fields for the upcoming youth 
city soccer league continue.  
 

90



 

2 

 

The Meserve Park fencing project concept was reviewed.  The proposed improvement was initiated by the 
travel softball community.   Seven teams have written letters of support.  Installation costs are estimated 
in the $15-20k range.  The dimensions for the proposed fencing are 5ft x 180ft round on one side and 
200ft round on the other. 
 
City Manager Bayon Moore updated the Commission regarding the Cal Trans closure on Hwy 111 and the 
protocol for chair placement at the Cattle Call Parade.  Chair Garcia asked about bleachers on the parade 
route?  Perez stated five portable bleachers will be placed.   
 
City Manager Bayon Moore reported that the BESD board has donated a receptacle for a “sidewalk 
library” to be placed at Alyce Gereaux Park.  It is identical to a metal newspaper stand.  A decision is 
pending on the placement of the stand.  A letter of understanding would be prepared with BESD.  The 
Friends of the Library will furnish the books and the stand would be bolted to the ground.  Council 
Member Hamby provided photos of areas he thought would be good to place the mobile library. 
 

b. Recreation Update: 
  

Recreation Coordinator Self reported there are 400 children registered for the City’s youth soccer league. 
There are 8 teams in the 4-5, 6-7 and 8-9 age groups.  There are four 10-11 year-old teams for a total of 
28 teams.  The City is currently short 10 coaches, Commissioner Garcia volunteered to take a 4-5-year-old 
team. 
 
It was reported that IVDA & BWJH are currently using the pool for lap swim. 
 

c. Upcoming Special Events: 
 
Recreation Coordinator Self mentioned the winter Movie Night is scheduled for Friday, December 20, 
2019 at 6pm.  Santa will be there and the movie for the night is “The Rise of the Guardians”.  It’s a story 
about Jack Frost, Santa, Easter bunny, the tooth fairy and the Sandman going against the Boogie Man.  
 
Parks Coordinator Perez stated that the Hinojosa Tree Planting event is in the planning stages.  The 
project consists of 37 trees to be planted at the park as part of the Cal Fire grant.  This funding is in 
collaboration with the City of El Centro. The BUHS Key Club is offering to assist in the planting.  APCD and 
BESD have also been invited to participate.  A 2hr event is planned.  It is noted that a local resident, Olivia 
Lopez, would also like to donate a tree for the park.  Tree selections in all Brawley parks are based on 
urban greening characteristics that are part of the grant’s purpose.  Hinojosa Park trees will be Sissoo ash 
and willow.   
 

d. Lions Center Pool Cost Recovery Model for Public Institutions:  
 

City Manager Moore reported that a Lions Center Pool cost recovery policy is on the Council Agenda.  A 
presentation was provided to BESD regarding annual pool costs. A 10% cost recovery approach is 
proposed for a monthly rate of 15 pre-scheduled days of use or 25% for daily use.  The cost model is 
proposed to exclude capital improvements and personnel and results in a monthly rate of $1,298 and a 
daily rate of $107.   
 

e. Backstop at Jeff Thornton: 
 
Interim Parks and Recreation Director Mello will take the unanimous recommendation to Council for a 
portable backstop to be placed at Jeff Thornton between the months of January through June.  Use of the 
backstop would be only for unscheduled practices or individual use. 

91



 

3 

 

 
5. COMMISSION MEMBER COMMENTS   There was none. 
 
 
6. OTHER ANNOUNCEMENTS  
  
 -Community Clean Up Day is October 19, 2019 
 -Fire Department Open House is October 12, 2019 
 -Keep Imperial Valley Beautiful Initiative has launched to provide an info hub for proper waste 
 management 

-2020 Census Challenges.  The Census this year is all electronic.  The City is working with Comite Civico del 
Valle, Our Roots Multicultural Center & Campesinos Unidos to spread the word.  The Library will provide 
computer access.  Countdowns to the Census have been placed throughout the community. 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT @ 1:15pm 
 

 

Rachel Zepeda, Administrative Secretary  

 

92



BRAWLEY PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION  

July – September, 2019 
  

    Member Name 7/16/19 08/20/19 09/17/19 

  
 

Dark  

Rusty Garcia P  P 

Mary Miller A  A 

Mike Dickerson P  P 

Victor Estrada P  P 

Julio Jauregui P  P 

Andrew Colace A  A 

Jenny Benavides P  P 

Luke Hamby P  P 

 

A: Absent 

P: Present 

 

93



 
 

BRAWLEY PLANNING COMMISSION 

July 10, 2019 

 
The Planning Commission of the City of Brawley, California, met in Regular Session at 5:30 p.m., City 
Council Chambers, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California, the date, time, and place duly established for 
the holding said meeting. The City Clerk attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to the 
G.C.54954. 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 

Vice-Chairman Hutchinson called meeting to order @ 5:30 pm 

 
PRESENT: Palacio, Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Hutchinson 
ABSENT: Castro, Goyal 

 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

The agenda was approved as submitted. m/s/c Palacio/Marquez 5-2 

 
PRESENT: Palacio, Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Hutchinson 
ABSENT: Castro, Goyal 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

The minutes for June 5, 2019 were approved as submitted. m/s/c Smith/ Palacio 5-2 

 
PRESENT: Palacio, Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Hutchinson 
ABSENT: Castro, Goyal 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
3. PUBLIC APPEARANCES  There was none 
 

4. PUBLIC HEARING PM 19-04 
 

A tentative parcel map (PM19-04) submitted to allow for construction of 2 single family dwellings on 
property located at the 1543 A Street, Brawley, CA 92227. The property is currently zoned R-2 
(Residential Low Density) and is .5 acres in size. 

 
 Property Owner: Sierra-Mare Enterprises, INC 
    Mario Maresca 
 

94



 Representative:  Dynamic Consulting Engineers 
David Beltran 

 
Legal Description: The East 60 Feet of the South 1/2 Block B, Brawley Subdivision 2 except  
   the South 30 Feet, City of Brawley, County of Imperial, state of 
California,   APN 047-430-053. 
 

CM Bayon Moore, presented the Staff Report to the Planning Commission. 
 
OPENED PUBLIC HEARING @ 5:35PM 
 
Owner Mario Maresca addressed the Planning Commission and mentioned that his intent is to develop 
two additional homes in this lot. 
 
CLOSED PUBLIC HEARING  @ 5:37PM 
 
The Planning Commission approved the variance as proposed. m/s/c Smith/ Palacio 5-2 
 
 PRESENT: Palacio, Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Hutchinson 

ABSENT: Castro, Goyal 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARING PM 19-05 
 

A tentative parcel map (PM19-05) submitted to allow for construction of 4 single family dwellings on 
property located at the 1635 C Street, Brawley, CA 92227. The property is currently zoned R-2 
(Residential Low Density) and is 1.5 acres in size. 

 
 Property Owner: Sierra-Mare Enterprises, INC 
    Mario Maresca 

 
 Representative:  Dynamic Consulting Engineers 
    David Beltran 

 
 Legal Description: The South 1/2 of the West 1/2 of Lot 3, 1.25 Acres, Brawley   
    Subdivision #1, City of Brawley, County of Imperial, State of California,  
    APN 047-250-007. 

 
CM Bayon Moore, presented the Staff Report to the Planning Commission. 

 
OPENED PUBLIC HEARING @ 5:39PM 

 

Owner Mario Maresca addressed the Planning Commission and mentioned that his intent is to 
construct four additional homes on this vacant lot. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED @ 5:42PM 

 

95



The Planning Commission approved the variance as proposed. m/s/c Smith/ Palacio 5-2 
 
 PRESENT: Palacio, Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Hutchinson 

ABSENT: Castro, Goyal 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 
6. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 
 
*May Code Enforcement Report were presented 

 
7. REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION RULES 2019-2020 
 
The Planning Commission tabled this item to a later date.  m/s/c  Smith/Palacio  5-2 
 
8. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 2018-2019 
 
The Planning Commission tabled this item to a later date.  m/s/c  Smith/Palacio  5-2 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT @ 6:03pm 
 
 

Gordon R. Gaste AICP CEP, Development Services Director 

96



1. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 2018-2019 
 

The Commission tabled this item to a later date. m/s/c Smith/ Palacio 5-0 
 

 
2. ADJOURNED TO August 7, 2019. 
 

3. ADJOURNMENT @ 6:03 pm 
 
 

Gordon R. Gaste AICP CEP, Development Services Director 

97



BRAWLEY PUBIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

July – September, 2019 
  

    Member Name 07/09/19 08/14/19 09/11/19 

   Dark  

Elizabeth Lorenzen P  P 

Judy Grant A  P 

Diane Lohr P  P 

Dixie Smith A  P 

Crystal Duran P  P 

Rosanna Bayon Moore A  P 

Liaison Luke Hamby A  A 

Alternate Liaison Couchman P  P 

 

A:  Absent 

P:   Present 

 

 

98



 
CITY OF BRAWLEY 

July 9, 2019 
 
The Library Board of Trustees of the City of Brawley, California met in regular session at 5:05 PM on July 9, 2019 in 
the Brawley Public Library Park Meeting Room. The Library Director attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant 
to California Government Code Section 54956. 
 
President Lorenzen called meeting to order @ 5:22 pm 

 PRESENT: Lorenzen, Lohr, Duran, Couchman, Mello 

 ABSENT:    Smith, Grant, Hamby, Bayon Moore 

 

1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c   Lohr/Duran  3-2 
 
2.  PUBLIC APPEARANCES & COMMENTS 
 
Librarian Mello thanked Board for plant, flowers, food, and support when her husband, Mike, passed away. 
 
3. Approval of the Minutes 
 
The minutes for June 20, 2019 meeting were approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Duran/Lohr   3-2 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
a. Finance:  Bills were presented for payment, discussed, and approved for payment.  m/s/c  Duran/Lohr 
 3-2 . The front door needs to be replaced and there is difficulty finding vendors. 
  
b. Calendar:  The Library will be closed August 5th – 12th for cleaning.  There will be a countywide training 
 later in August. Programs:  The summer reading program is going well and had over 100 participants at 
 the first storytime. 
 
c. Policies: Chromebooks will be available for patrons and some will be set aside for the Census project next 
 spring.  
 
d. Zip Books:  Payment process was worked out with the state library and the ZipBooks are funded. 
 
e. Personnel:  There have been interviews for the LAMBS driver/clerk position. 
 
f. Literacy/LEARN:  The families for literacy (FFL) component will be beefed up starting in October. Extra 
 funding is secured. 
 
g. LAMBS:  Maria Mercado has been filling in. Funding has been renewed through  06/30/2021. 
 
h. Friends of the Library: Weeding will happen during the library’s annual August closure. 
 
i. Other:  The Council liaison announced a new yoghurt shop opening in Wal-Mart.  
   
 

99



5. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:00 pm 
 
 

Marjo Mello, Library Director 

100



1 

 

 

 
 

CITY OF BRAWLEY 
September 11, 2019 

 
The Library Board of Trustees of the City of Brawley, California met in regular session at 5:05 PM on July 9, 2019 in 
the Brawley Public Library Park Meeting Room. The Library Director attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant 
to California Government Code Section 54956. 
 
President Lorenzen called meeting to order @ 5:05 pm 

 PRESENT: Lorenzen, Lohr, Duran, Smith, Grant, Couchman, Mello 

 ABSENT:    Hamby  

 

1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c   Lohr/Duran  5-0 
 
2.  PUBLIC APPEARANCES & COMMENTS There was none. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 
The minutes of the July 11, 2019 meeting were approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Lohr/Grant   5-0 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
a. Finance:  Bills were presented for payment, discussed, and approved for payment.  m/s/c  Grant/Lorenzen 
 5-0 
  
b. Calendar:  Summer Reading Program was well attended. The Elks gave 81 backpacks. A coin-collecting 
 program will be presented by Sam Couchman on October 17th. Books on coin collecting will be available. 
 There will be a comics program on October 26. The angel Tea is set for December 5th. The September 
 storytime will feature apples and apple activities. 
 
c. Policies: The Computer Use Policy will be e-mailed to all. Discussion was held regarding policy for the ADA 
 workstations. The City will be asked about getting immunizations for the staff. 
 
d. Zip Books:  Funding is assured through August 2020. 
 
e. Personnel:  There are 9 candidates for the library page position. Frank Medina earned a scholarship to 
 attend the California Library Association Conference in Pasadena.  
 
f. Literacy/LEARN:  All is going well.  
 
g. LAMBS:  The vehicle is down. It needs a new fuel pump, which costs $5,260.99. Public Works is taking care 
 of the details. A van has been rented. The LAMBS staff will be attending instruction on how to do the First 
 Five quarterly reports.  
 

101



2 

 

h. Friends of the Library: The Bookstore is now open several days a week. There will be a Booksale on 
 October 26th. 
i. Other:  The Council liaison announced the Fire Department will have an open house on October 12th. The 
 2020 census will be online and library will be available to help people complete their forms. Historically 
 under-counted areas are being targeted for counting.    
 
5. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:30 pm 

 
 

Marjo Mello, Library Director 

102


	Parcel Map_Brawley A Street-Sheet 1-2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 1


	Parcel Map_Brawley A Street-Sheet 2-2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 2


	Parcel Map for A Street-Sheet 1-2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 1


	Parcel Map for A Street-Sheet 2-2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 2


	Subdivision Guarantee for A Street.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 1


	Subdivision Guarantee for A Street.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 1


	Parcel Map for C Street-Sheet 1-2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 1


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Parcel Map for C Street-Sheet 2-2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 2


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADPD919.tmp
	RECITALS

	Blank Page
	ADPC950.tmp
	CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	3. PUBLIC APPEARANCES  There was none
	OPENED PUBLIC HEARING @ 5:35PM
	CLOSED PUBLIC HEARING  @ 5:37PM
	5. PUBLIC HEARING PM 19-05
	OPENED PUBLIC HEARING @ 5:39PM
	PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED @ 5:42PM
	6. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	7. REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION RULES 2019-2020
	The Planning Commission tabled this item to a later date.  m/s/c  Smith/Palacio  5-2
	8. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 2018-2019
	9. ADJOURNMENT @ 6:03pm
	Gordon R. Gaste AICP CEP, Development Services Director
	1. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 2018-2019
	2. ADJOURNED TO August 7, 2019.




